

Dino Price

3302 Robinson Rd, Missouri City, Texas | dinoprice@outlook.com | 281-438-7500

Summary

Compliance Officer & Cybersecurity Analyst and Policy Development for Information Operations Systems in healthcare, finance, and energy industries. Develops and manages Governance Risk and Compliance Practices in accordance with local, state, and federal regulatory agencies covering Data Security and Privacy Protections to mitigate risk and improve workplace security, safety, and health. I have over 18 years of experience leading compliance and performing audits serving the DOD, NATO, public/private, state, and federal government governments for regulatory bodies such as OSHA, EPA, FDA, USDA, HIPAA, HiTECH, HiTrust, ISO, NIST, and USDC.

Professional Development

- Cyber Security Management Certificate, ANZ Australia - February 2024
- Introduction to Commercial Law Certificate, King & Wood Mallesons - February 2024
- Legal Studies and Mediation Certificate, University of North Texas, 2023
- Compliance Systems Management - Certificate, Cornell University, 2022
- Certified HiTrust CSF Practitioner, HiTrust, December 2021
- Cloud IT Compliance Program Management, Amazon 2021

Education:

- BAAS in Computer Science, Cybersecurity and Criminology at UNT, May 2024
- Certified HiTrust CSF Practitioner, Dec 2021
- Associate of Applied Science (AAS), Public Health, CCAF, Community College of the Air Force, 1996

Associations:

- Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS)
- ISACA, Information Systems Audit and Control Association, is an international professional association focused on IT (information technology) governance.

Skills and Abilities

Compliance Systems Development and Analyst:

- Governance Risk & Compliance programs for HiTrust and HIPAA and NIST Security, Operational Technology, OT SCADA Controls, and AWS Cloud Risk Mitigation and Compliance.
- Team Lead for Compliance Assessments, HiTrust, SOC I & II, ISO, FedRAMP, TXRAMP, PCI-DSS, DFARS, GDPR.
- Collaborated with multiple cross-functional organizations to meet compliance requirements and develop Corrective Action, Risk Assessment, and Business Continuity & Disaster Response/Recovery Plans.

Policy Development, Technical Writer, Editor and Publisher

- Developed governing documents, policies, and standard operating procedures (SOP) in compliance with state and federal regulations for healthcare, financial, and energy companies.
- Managed two editorial columns on technology and business issues for state capital concerns.
- Authored and published organizational operating procedures and technical manuals for management, compliance inspections, and training programs.
- Produced technical and architecture documentation in XML DITA Open Toolkit for HTML5, Microsoft Compiled HTML Help, Markdown, XSL, Ant, and XSL-FO formats.

Business Development, Marketing

- Produced a social media web campaign attracting 248,000 total followers, 1,243,000 page views, and over 43,600 unique visitors per month with a 12% annual growth rate for three years.
- Developed the Ballypoloza Sales and Marketing Tradeshow."
- Managed a \$1.2 million budget negotiated print and distribution contracts, and increased sales revenues by an average of 165% annually.

Organization and Leadership

- Supervised Public Health Office of Compliance and Investigations worldwide.
- Implemented HACCP Certification process across multiple military departments.
- Developed and delivered Occupational and Public Health Compliance Training.

Experience:

Compliance Analysis, Gamma Force, Remote (Jun 2023 – Current)

On contract, as needed, Compliance Analysis, Risk Assessments, Policy Development, and Gen AI application development for a fractional vCISO as a Service Company.

Policy Manager, Southwestern Energy Company, Houston, Texas (Sep 2022 to Dec 2022)

A three-month contract to develop the OT/IT Operational Policies and related governing documents for its OT SCADA environment. Created 38 policies and procedure documents adhering to NIST.SP.800-82r3 Guide to Operational Technology (OT).

Compliance Manager, Cedar Gate Technologies, Houston, Texas (Mar 2020 to Sep 2022)

Healthcare Governance Risk & Compliance Policy Manager for a healthcare management company reporting to the COO, CIO, In-House Counsel, and CISO. Interfaced with and influenced stakeholders, balancing business needs vs. technical constraints and driving clarity in ambiguous situations.

Publisher & Editor, Texas Book Publishers Association, Houston, Texas (Jul 2018 to Mar 2020)

Managing Editor/Publisher for a non-profit book publishing company to negotiate and acquire new titles and teach essential skills to independent publishers and self-published authors.

Publisher & Editor, John Hardy Publishing, Houston, Texas (Apr 2013 to May 2018)

Acquisitions Editor and Publisher for Texas historical non-fiction and true crime books and novels

Director of Business Development, Ballyhoo Inc., Houston, Texas (Mar 2004 to Jan 2013)

Sales and Marketing Services for emerging markets and public offerings.

Technology Editor, Oklahoma Small Business News, Oklahoma City, OK (Aug 1998 to Jan 2004)

Managed two columns for a local weekly 26-page paper focused on state and regional business, politics, capital events, and technology.

Business Developer & System Architect, ACCUDAQ, Oklahoma City, OK (Aug 1997 to Oct 2006)

Architect and Sr. Developer SQL database applications, DB2, dBase III-IV, & PARADOX for telcos, cell phone providers, banks and financial institutions, real estate management, retail franchise operations, and construction projects.

Public Health Technologist, US Air Force, (May 1985 to Aug 1997)

Managed occupational and public health operations worldwide, investigating and reporting occupational compliance issues to OSHA and EPA authorities, inspecting hazardous storage facilities and maintenance, nuclear maintenance, and transfer facilities in compliance with the Department of Energy.

Tools, Software & Hardware:

AWS Cloud IT Compliance, Slack, GitHub, Google Analytics, QuickBooks, Microsoft Office, PowerPoint, Outlook, Excel, Project, MS Access & SQL, DITA and Markdown, DITA Open Toolkit, Adobe Creative Suite, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Acrobat DC, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, MS SSMS, Java, CRM, Microsoft SQL Server, Visual Studio, Crystal Reports, Flash, Quark, Salesforce, KACE, JIRA, Confluence, NetSuite, Doc-u-Sign, AWS Cloud IT Hosting.

Links

- **Personal Web Site:** <http://www.dinoprice.com>
- **LinkedIn:** <http://www.linkedin.com/in/dinoprice>